
 

AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET 

 

TO: FRUITA CITY COUNCIL AND MAYOR 

FROM: MARGARET SELL, FINANCE DIRECTOR/CITY CLERK 

DATE: SEPTEMBER 6, 2022 

AGENDA TEXT: RESOLUTION 2022-18 - Incorporating property into the City of Fruita operated 

and maintained irrigation system (W. Pabor Way) 

  

BACKGROUND 

The Fruita Public Works Department has completed the W. Pabor Way irrigation improvement project 

which involved the placement of irrigation pipe in an existing open concrete ditch. This resolution accepts 

this new irrigation line into the City-operated and maintained irrigation system and officially adds the 

properties served to the city-maintained irrigation system. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

The City has just under $12,000 in improvements to this irrigation system. The addition of these properties 

to the City-operated and maintained irrigation system will not have a significant impact on revenues but 

may reduce maintenance expenses.  Public works crews have responded to irrigation complaints in this 

area as lack of property owner maintenance has caused issues for the remainder of users on the ditch. 

APPLICABILITY TO CITY GOALS AND OBJECTIVES 

The incorporation of the W. Pabor Way irrigation system into the City system provides improvements to  

the irrigation system and will provide improved services.  

OPTIONS AVAILABLE TO THE COUNCIL 

 Approve the resolution as presented. 

 Approve the resolution with amendments 

RECOMMENDATION 

It is the recommendation of staff that the Council by motion: 

ADOPT RESOLUTION 2022-18 - INCORPORATING THE WEST PABOR WAY 

IRRIGATION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS INTO THE CITY OF FRUITA 

OPERATED AND MAINTAINED IRRIGATION SYSTEM  

 


